ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COWM TTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS
February 18, 2004
7:02 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve M ke Hawker, Chair
Representati ve Bruce Weyhrauch, Vice Chair
Representati ve Dan Ogg

Represent ati ve Ral ph Sanuel s
Representative Peggy W son
Representative Carl Mses

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Vic Kohring
Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg
Representati ve Max Gruenberg

COWMWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE JO NT RESCLUTI ON NO 31

Proposi ng anmendnents to the Constitution of the State of Al aska
relating to the Al aska permanent fund and to paynents to certain
state residents from the Al aska permanent fund; and providing
for an effective date for the anmendnents.

- MOVED CSHJR 31(W&M) OUT OF COMM TTEE
PREVI OUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
Bl LL: HJR 31

SHORT TITLE: CONST AM PERMVANENT FUND
REPRESENTATI VE(S): HOLM

01/ 02/ 04 (H PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 2/ 04

01/ 12/ 04 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 12/ 04 (H) WM STA, JUD, FIN

01/ 23/ 04 (H WeM AT 8: 00 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
01/ 23/ 04 (H) Heard & Hel d

01/ 23/ 04 (H) M NUTE( V&M

02/ 04/ 04 (H WeM AT 8: 00 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
02/ 04/ 04 (H) Heard & Hel d

02/ 04/ 04 (H M NUTE( &M

02/ 18/ 04 (H WeM AT 7: 00 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -1- February 18, 2004



W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE JI M HOLM

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: As sponsor, explained an anendnent to the
proposed commttee substitute (CS) for HIR 31, and answered
guesti ons.

ROGER CGAY
Bi g Lake, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified agai nst HIR 31.

STEVEN PORTER, Deputy Comm ssi oner

O fice of the Conm ssioner

Depart ment of Revenue

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Expl ai ned fiscal notes related to HIR 31.

JOHN MALLONEE, Acting Director

Child Support Enforcenent Division

Depart ment of Revenue

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Expl ained fiscal notes related to HIR 31.

SHARON BARTON, Director

Per manent Fund Di vi dend Divi sion

Depart ment of Revenue

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Expl ained fiscal notes related to HIR 31.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 04-6, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAIR M KE HAWKER cal | ed the House Special Commttee on Ways and
Means neeting to order at 7:02 a.m Represent ati ves Hawker,
Samuel s, Weyhrauch, W 1Ison, Mses, and Oyg were present at the
call to order.

HIR 31- CONST AM PERVANENT FUND

Number 0032

CHAI R HAWKER announced that the first order of business would be
HOUSE JO NT RESOLUTION NO 31, Proposing anendnents to the

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 2- February 18, 2004



Constitution of the State of Alaska relating to the Al aska
permanent fund and to paynents to certain state residents from
the Al aska permanent fund; and providing for an effective date
for the anendnents. He noted that Version U was before the
commttee, having been adopted for discussion purposes at the
| ast neeti ng.

Number 0200

REPRESENTATIVE JIM HOLM Al aska State Legislature, sponsor of
HIR 31, explained his intention to offer an anmendnent to the
proposed conm ttee substitute (CS).

Number 0228

REPRESENTATIVE WLSON noved to adopt the aforenentioned
anendnent as Anmendnment 1, which read [original punctuation
provi ded, sone formatting changes nade]:

Pg.2, line 23, insert new paragraph (c) to read:

(c) Section 15 of Article IX as it read on June
30, 2004, applies to appropriations for fiscal year
2005. Not wi t hstanding Section 15(b) of Article 1X
appropriations from the permanent fund nay not exceed
the follow ng anbunts for the follow ng fiscal years:

(1) fiscal year 2006 - five percent of the
mar ket val ue of the fund on June 30, 2005;

(2) fiscal year 2007 - five percent of the
average of the market values of the fund on June 30,
2005, and June 30, 2006;

(3) fiscal year 2008 - five percent of the
average of the market values of the fun [sic] on June
30, 2005, June 30, 2006, and June 30, 2007,

(4) fiscal year 2009 - five percent of the
average of the market values of the fund on June 30,
2005, June 30, 2006, June 30, 2007, and June 30, 2008;

(5) fiscal year 2010 - five percent of the
average of the market values of the fund on June 30,
2005, June 30, 2006, June 30, 2007 June 30, 2008, and
June 30, 2009.

CHAI R HAWKER obj ected to Amendnent 1 for discussion purposes.
REPRESENTATI VE HOLM expl ai ned that Anendnent 1 is a transitiona
cl ause amendnent - there is no "look back provision" - and it

"starts fromthe tine that the fund is left -- that will be the
bal ance for the five-year [percent of market value] (POW)."

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 3- February 18, 2004



CHAI R HAWKER asked Representative Hol m what his original concern
was.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM answered, "The bal ance at 5 percent woul d be
based upon the five proceeding years, which would be the $27
billion to $28 billion it is today, plus the year before this,
and what we're saying [is] it just goes forward for the tine
it's left and, eventually, it evens itself out."

Number 0334

CHAI R HAWKER asked if his understanding is correct, "That the
| anguage is intended, that as we go forward with this newy
established balance level, we phase in every year doing an
average until we reach the five-year |ook back."

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM replied that is correct.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON noted that when the bill was previously
di scussed the price of oil was $32 a barrel, so 5 percent, using
the POW nethodol ogy, was $800 mlli on. She inquired if that
nunber is still the sane.

Number 0420

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM expl ai ned that the anpbunt changes dependi ng
on how nuch is left over. He said in the Version U of the bil
t he amount is capped at $20,000. He conti nued:

If you take the nunber of people that would qualify,
and you multiply that tinmes $20,000, and you take that
anount of noney out of the corpus of the fund, and the
earnings, -- so it starts with one base. Then, from
that point forward we don't know what the nunbers are
going to be at this point because it keeps grow ng at
[the] oil price.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON said she understood, but responded that
| ast tinme the anobunt was specific.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM stated that [the anpbunt] has changed because
the size of the permanent fund left is unknown. The only nunber
known is the $20,000 payout. He said it was the reverse of what
it used to be.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked for further clarification.

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -4- February 18, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE HOLM replied that if there were $17 billion it
coul d be comput ed.

CHAI R HAWKER expl ai ned that the CS before the conmttee reversed
the calculation mechani sm for the distribution. The
distribution now is sum certain and the residual, whatever that
mght be, is left in the fund. He said it is a significant
change in the nethodol ogy.

Number 0615

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON requested further discussion to clarify
the issue for people listening online.

CHAIR HAWKER asked if there was any further discussion of
Amendnent 1.

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH asked Representative Holm if the
anendnent maintains the lock-in for who is eligible to receive
t he payout, or if people would becone eligible every year.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM stated that [Anmendnent 1] has no bearing on
who is eligible.

Number 0700

CHAI R HAWKER renoved his objection to Amendnment 1. He asked
whet her there was any further objection to adopting Amendnent 1.
Hearing none, it was so ordered.

Number 0705

REPRESENTATIVE OGG noved to adopt Anmendnent 2, which read
[original punctuation provided, sonme formatting changes nade]:

BILL ID: HIR 31

00 HOUSE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 31

01 Proposing anendnents to the Constitution of the
State of Alaska relating to the Al aska

02 permanent fund, education fund, and to paynents
to certain state residents fromthe Al aska permanent

03 fund; and providing for an effective date for the
amendnent s.

04 BE | T RESOLVED BY THE LEGQ SLATURE OF THE STATE OF
ALASKA:

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 5- February 18, 2004



* Section 1. Article I X, sec. 15, Constitution of
the State of Alaska is anended to read:

Section 15. (a) At least twenty per cent of all
m ner al | ease rentals, royal ties, royalty sale
proceeds, federal mneral revenue sharing paynents and
bonuses received by the State shall be placed in a
permanent fund, the principal of which shall be used
only for t hose i ncone- produci ng i nvest nment s
specifically designated by Jlaw as eligible for
permanent fund investnents. Up to five percent of
mar ket val ue of the permanent fund nmay be deposited in
the general fund and may be used for any public
pur pose excepting any program that provides dividends
or other paynents to all State residents.

(b) At least five per cent of all mneral |ease
rentals, royalties, royalty sale proceeds, federa
m neral revenue sharing paynents and bonuses received
by the State shall be placed in an education fund, the
principal of which shall be wused only for those
i ncome- producing investnments specifically designated
by law as eligible for permanent fund investnents. The
fund shall be nanaged by the by the nmanagers of the
permmanent fund as provided by law. Up to five percent
of market value of the education fund may only be
expended as follows: one third to the University of
Alaska for instruction and or scholarships and two
thirds to the Departnent of Education for primary and
secondary educati on.

01 * Sec. 2. Article XV, Constitution of the State
of Al aska, is anended by adding a new

14 02 section to read: )
[ UNLESS OTHERW SE PROVI DED BY LAW.

01 * Sec. 2. Article XV, Constitution of the State
of Al aska, is anended by addi ng a new

02 section to read:

03 Section 30. Paynments From the Al aska Pernanent
Fund and Effective

04 Date. (a) Notw thstanding Section 15 of Article
| X, each individual

who is eligible

05 under State statute to receive a permnent fund
di vidend for the year 2004 shal

06 receive from the State a paynent in addition to
that dividend. All provisions of statute

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 6- February 18, 2004



07 and reqgqulation that are both applicable to
per mmnent fund di vidends for 2004 and in

08 effect on January 1, 2004, apply to paynents
under this subsection except provisions

09 that relate to the amobunt of the dividend and the
date the dividend is paid. The

10 bal ance of the principal of the Al aska pernmanent
fund on the effective date of this

11  section, less twenty one[fifteen] billion
dollars, shall be wused for paynents wunder this
section. The

12 balance, after the twenty one [fifteen] billion
dol | ar deduction is made, shall be divided equally

13 anong all eligible individuals so that each

eligible individual receives an equal
14 paynent, rounded to the nearest cent.

15 (b) Not wi t hstanding Section 15 of Article 1X
upon effect of Section 30 (a) of

16 this anmendnent, six billion dollars shall be
transferred fromthe permanent

17 fund (Section 15(a) of Article IX) and deposited
in the education fund

18 Section 15(b) of Article IX

19 (c¢) [(b)] The 2004 anendnent that anends Section
15 of Article I X and adds this

20 section to this article takes effect on the day
after certification of the election

21 returns for the 2004 general el ection.

22 * Sec. 3. The anendnents proposed by this
resol ution shall be placed before the

23 voters of the state at the next general election
in conformty with art. XIll, sec. 1,

24 Constitution of the State of Alaska, and the
el ection |l aws of the state.

Number 0720
CHAI R HAVWKER obj ect ed for discussion purposes.

REPRESENTATI VE OGG explained that [Anendnent 2] creates two
sections in Section 15; a permanent fund, with changes from 25
percent to 20 percent in the anobunt of nobney going into the
permanent fund, and a new section, (b), an education endowrent,
which would collect 5 percent of the |ease royalties on an
annual basis. He added that [Amendnent 2] would transfer $6

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -7- February 18, 2004



billion from the permanent fund to the education endowrent, and
woul d also leave $21 billion in the fund. The payout would be
$10, 000 rather than $20, 000, he said.

Nunmber 0828

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM responded that he did not agree wth
Representative Ogg's anendnent for several reasons. One of the
issues is the problem of "dedication of funds" «creating
difficulties for state governnents. Anot her issue is whether
$10, 000 rather than $20,000 is enough to entice people to give
up the dividend. He said [$10,000] would be equal to a 10-year

buyout, rather than a 20-year buyout. Anot her reason for the
$20,000 is to allow enough capital to come back to Al aska and
make life-altering changes for people, he added. For those,

reasons, he opined, HIR 31 would work better in its present
form He said he appreciated Representative QOgg's ideas, but
didn't think they would work, and he was fearful of setting up a
program whi ch the governnment couldn't fund in the future.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked Representative Ogg to explain page
2, lines 15-18.

REPRESENTATI VE OGG responded, "Wat that says is when this bil

is enacted, if it is enacted as a constitutional anmendnent,
you're not able to take nonies out of the permanent fund except
by particular forrmula under 15(a) - the POW fornula - and those

lines there say, notw thstanding that." He said it creates an
enactnment to renove $6 mllion for an education fund.
Nunber 1107

REPRESENTATI VE  OGG, in response to Representative Holmns
coments, said he didn't know what the proper anmount was to buy
people out, but that he was very interested in creating an

educati onal endowrent. He reflected that Representative Holm
did raise an interesting point on the unconstitutional
designation of funds. He referred to a legal analysis [Lega

Servi ces Menorandum from Tamara Brandt Cook, February 11, 2004]
requested by Representative Con Bunde, and questioned what woul d
entail a dramatic change that would require a constitutional
convention, as opposed to just nmking a revision [to the
constitution]. He quoted from page 3 of the Menorandum

The conplication factor here, of course, is that the

original amendnent to the state constitution under
whi ch the permanent fund was established was, itself,

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 8- February 18, 2004



a significant restriction on the |egislative power of
appropri ation.

Nunber 1220

REPRESENTATI VE OGG added that this issue certainly hasn't been
chal | enged, but | egal analysis believes that there are
persuasi ve argunents that creating the fund, in the first place,
was a restriction on the power of appropriation, and it may be
of such a magnitude that it would have required a constitutiona

convention instead of just a revision. He said he is
reconsi dering his anmendnent because of the "dedication of funds”
poi nt nade by the sponsor of the bill. He queried the sponsor

about the legal analysis of putting to the voters the power of
appropriation by the adoption of the constitutional anendnent.
Is that, in itself, an unconstitutional designation of funds,
and a restriction on the power of the legislature, he asked. He
said he didn't have an answer to that question and, having read
the legal opinion, concluded it nay be problematic for HIR 31
and put into question the whole permanent fund itself. Havi ng
said that, Representative Ogg w thdrew [Amendnent 2].

Nunber 1430

CHAI R HAWKER thanked Representative Ogg for his comments and
stated that he has a great interest in the larger constitutional
issue. He commented on the process of dealing with HIR 31, the
fact that [House Judiciary Standing Commttee] would deal wth

the legal ramfications of the bill, and the adequate due
dil i gence process as the bill noves forward.
Nunmber 1538

REPRESENTATI VE  WEYHRAUCH added his appreciation for t he
di scussi on of Anmendnment 2. He nentioned that he is view ng HIR
31 from a [House Special Comrmittee on Ways and Means] vi ewpoi nt
to analyze how to provide fiscal revenues to the state of
Al aska. He said that it appears, with a $27 billion permanent
fund, [the |legislature] has becone frozen in the ability to deal
with the fiscal problem He said, "Wat we've done is we've set
in our constitution a permanent fund, and we've given ourselves
a pernmanent headache on how to deal with noney distribution to
the public and for noney distribution to the state.”

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH stated that education is a preem nent

concern of his. Bal anced against that is the concern that
putting an education endowrent into the constitution would |ead

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 9- February 18, 2004



to a future debate simlar to the one now regarding the

permanent fund. He noted that, in the future, there could be a
t op- heavy anount of noney in education, but all other functions
of governnent could be suffering: the court system the |aw
enf or cenent br anch, envi ronnent al protection, et cetera.

"Therefore, it beconmes incunbent upon the l|egislature to have
the ability to look at the corporation resources, as it stands,
and neke those both substantive and political decisions at a

tinme and in the context ...." He concluded by saying he hopes
Representative Ogg will bring the same debate back at a future
dat e.

Nunber 1758

REPRESENTATIVE OGG replied he appreciates Representati ve
Weyhrauch's coments, and he explained the reasoning behind
wi t hdrawi ng hi s anendnent. He added that his intention was to
provide a fiscal solution

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM al so stated hi s appreci ation for
Representative Ogg's amendnent and added his support to finding
a solution to education's dilenmm soon. He added that this bil
is not the vehicle to fix the problem of funding education, but
it could free up the dollars so that the state could do its
appropri ate business.

Number 1932

REPRESENTATI VE WLSON added that she hopes Representative Qg
continues "in that vein" in order to get answers to questions
about [education funding]. She said that throughout the state
there is concern about two things, the permanent fund dividend,
and educati on. She enphasized that the nmpjority of the people
feel that [the legislature] is not doing a good enough |ob
[funding education] and it needs to be pursued. She encour aged
Representative (Oyg to continue [his pursuit of  funding
education.]

REPRESENTATI VE OGG t hanked the commttee and joked that he felt
much better for having withdrawn [his amendnent].

Nunber 2100
ROGER GAY, spoke about the $20, 000 payout. He said that anount
was supposed to equal permanent fund dividends for 20 years, but

argued that there is a need to | ook at what the next 20 years of
future checks would be, not the last 20 years. He stated he

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -10- February 18, 2004



believes the permanent fund checks have a beneficial effect on
the econony of Alaska. He questioned how to offset the |oss of
the boost to the econony if the programis discontinued.

MR GAY opined that with the fund at $28 billion, the fund no
| onger needs to be increased by the 25 percent yearly mnera

| ease contribution. He said the 25 percent could be used to
start a new fund to support state governnment - a long-term fix

In 20 years the state of Al aska could have a second fund of its
own to be used for whatever purposes it chooses. He enphasi zed
he does not think the permanent fund, as it is today, should be

abandoned. He suggested the permanent fund be changed to "The
People's Fund, and that a new fund be established called a
"Trust Fund," because, "W should not trust the governnment.” He

concluded by saying the noney the people spend is none of the
| egi slature's business and the current permanent fund should
remai n.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER thanked M. Gay for his testinony and
summed up the discussion thus far. He nentioned that
Representative Holm has provided a stack of e-mails for the
commttee's informtion.

Number 2532

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM said he would appreciate it if the e-nmails
were included in the nenbers' packets. He said he hoped, in the
process, the commttee would cone up with a solution the state
could live with. He appl auded the debate process as being good
for the state of Al aska. He pointed out, "W have the
opportunity to nmake this state, on a solid financial basis, work

properly."

CHAI R HAWKER announced that public testinony was concl uded. He
stated that the followmng fiscal notes had been received:
Department of Education, Departnment of Revenue, Departnent of
Labor and Workforce Devel opnent, and Al aska Court System The
commttee is waiting for a fiscal note from the Departnent of
Corrections, he added.

Number 2737

STEVE PORTER, Deputy Comm ssioner, Ofice of the Conmm ssioner,
Department of Revenue, explained the departnent's two fisca

not es. The first one is from the Child Support Enforcenent
Division (CSED) which would receive a substantial inpact from
this bill, he said. 1In the CSED there are about $500 million of

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -11- February 18, 2004



arrearages in child support paynents, and a single event such as
a $20,000 payout, with the garnishments from PFD s, would w pe
out about half [of the arrearages], or $240 mllion. He
explained there would also be a short-term benefit to federal
incentives the first year, followed by a negative inpact of
about $1.7 mllion the followi ng years because of no opportunity
to garnish the PFD s.

CHAI R HAWKER asked about the outyears of decline and wondered if
this calculation took into account the front-end | oadi ng of over
$240 mllion in paynents to recipients of child support.

MR. PORTER replied that it would depend on the age of the child.
If a child has reached the age of nmmjority and the anount of
noney is just owed to the state, then the case would be closed

out . If there is on-going child support, it would bring that
case current. [ The departnment] can't garnish into the future,
he added. He said that the problem is that federal incentive

prograns are based on "annual basis" and the gains in '05 can't
be carried forward into '06, '07, and '08.

Number 3030

JOHN MALLONEE, Acting Director, Child Support Enforcenent
Di vision, Departnment of Revenue, stated that M. Porter was
correct in that a lot of the cases would be paid off at one
settl ement because there are no on-going child support paynents
to be charged. He said it was hard to determ ne how many cases
would fall into each category. He guessed that about 60 percent
of the cases would probably be on-going and 40 percent of the
cases would close out. He said that even $20,000 would not
cl ose out sone cases which are as large as $60,000 to $200, 000
in arrears. He explained that the I|arger cases would have
continued to collect noney if there was a yearly PFD, which
woul d have hel ped incentives. The incentive neasure for arrears
happens to be the nunber of cases in which there was at |east a
col l ection, he added.

CHAIR HAWKER said it sounds |I|ike beneficiaries would be
receiving a great up-front benefit, but, if this resolution were
to pass, it would not put the CSED out of business.

MR MALLONEE answered that it wouldn't.

CHAIR HAWKER suggested CSED would receive support from the
| egi sl ature to pursue those difficult cases.

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -12- February 18, 2004



Nunber 3229

MR. PORTER spoke about the fiscal note from the Permanent Fund
D vidend Division (PFDD). He said there would no |onger be a

PFDD if this bill passed. The initial gain in '"05 would be
close to $1 mllion; followed by '06, '07, and '08 recapturing
the $5.2 spent nanaging the permanent fund dividend. There

woul d be a nunber of unresolved issues, which would have to be
transferred to another organization within the departnment or to

anot her departnent. For exanple, individuals, when they reach
the age of 18, can apply for mssed dividends. Appeal s and
collections is an exanple of an area which wll be hanging on

he added.

Nunber 3414

SHARON BARTON, Director, Permanent Fund Dividend Division
Department of Revenue, added that the fiscal note projects how
t he PFDD woul d be phased out. She offered to answer questi ons.

CHAIR HAWKER noted the presence of other fiscal notes. The
Department of Education and Early Developnent, Student Loan
Program Collection fiscal note indicates up front sonme very
significant loan collections and then reduced collections into
the future, he explai ned. The Al aska Court System fiscal note
indicates sone affect on fines and forfeitures, but the nost
significant itemis having to find a new database from which to
pick jurors. The Departnent of Labor has a zero fiscal note, he
reported, and Division of Elections fiscal note indicates a
small cost to put the resolution on the election ballot.

Nunmber 3637

REPRESENTATI VE OGG asked if the Departnent of Health and Socia
Services (HESS) has a fiscal note.

CHAIR HAWKER answered that [the commttee] is waiting for a
fiscal note fromHESS and fromthe Departnent of Corrections.

REPRESENTATI VE OGG asked if there was a fiscal note from the
Department of Public Safety.

CHAIR HAWKER answered that [the commttee] is waiting for that
fiscal note, also.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM asked when [the commttee] would be
receiving those fiscal notes and if it could wait for the bill

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -13- February 18, 2004



to go the House State Affairs Standing Committee to deal wth
t hem

Nunber 3732

CHAIR HAWKER stated that the fiscal notes were, at best, large
estimates and he was willing to allow the bill to nove on to the
House State Affairs Standing Commttee.

Nunmber 3830

REPRESENTATI VE OGG responded to the flavor of testinony in sone
of the e-mails regarding this bill. He said there is a sense
that people do better with their noney than the state does, and
he said he would like to speak, from a historical perspective,

to that issue. "Since the developnent of oil in the state, he
said, there has been $52 billion in revenue to the state
gover nnment . W now have a permanent fund of $28 billion the
| egi sl ature nmanaged to save. |If you throw in the constitutiona
budget reserve, that's alnost 60 percent of the noney from the
oil revenue, still in hand.” He called that, "astounding fisca
managenent by the state of Al aska and the people of Al aska.” He

added that it was interesting to note in the excess earnings
[reserve] account, the legislature had the ability to spend
about $14 billion, but put it into that [account] and was not
mandated by the constitution to do so. He stated, that not only
has [the legislature] set aside a savings account, they also

have acted in a responsible manner. He concluded by saying,
over the period of tinme of the permanent fund, the legislature
has handed out about $12 billion to the citizens of the state.

He enphasi zed that the |egislature has been very responsible and
has done very well.

Nunmber 4053
REPRESENTATI VE W LSON added her comrents about the perceptions

of people regarding the noney in the earnings reserve account.
She said [the legislature], at any tinme, could have by a sinple

majority vote, taken noney out of the account. I nst ead, they
acted responsibly and used the noney only to pay permanent fund
di vidends or to increase the value of the account. She stated

her concern about the perception of irresponsibility on the part
of the legislature, but added that that was not at all true.

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH nentioned the Conference of Al askans

where people clanored for noney for state services, broad-based
revenue sources, constitutionalization of the permanent fund,

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -14- February 18, 2004



and payout of the permanent fund. He noted that [Alaska] is at
a critical tinme in the state's fiscal history. He suggested the
commttee nove the bill forward and |let the people analyze it in
the public forum of debate.

Nunber 4304

CHAI R HAWKER rem nded |isteners that the conmittee process is an
on-goi ng process, and the novenent of a bill froma commttee is
part of a process. It does not indicate that the i ndividual
commttee nmenbers will endorse or support the bill, ultimtely,
when it gets to the floor of the body. He said there may be
i ndi vi dual recommendations on the bill, but that he concurs wth
Representative Wyhrauch that this bill merits further debate
t hat addresses the question, "Wat role shall the permanent fund
play in the future fiscal policy of the state of Al aska?" He

suggested noving [HIR 31] on to the House State Affairs Standing
Commi ttee.

REPRESENTATI VE SAMUJELS asked Representative Holm if the bill
mentions anything about putting the payout for children under 18
in an escrow account so it would be theirs when they turn 18.
He noted several e-mails in the packet that advocate for that
i dea.

Nunber 4444

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM replied that the idea was discussed, but
there was never an agreenent on the nmethod for the state to
reserve the payouts for mnors. He stated, "It's not our
busi ness how people spend their noney." Then he posed the
guestion, "How beneficial would it be to a famly to have a
life-altering situation, financially, so they could buy a hone?"
Whet her or not the nonies are transferred to the children in
value as a capital asset or given to themin cash when they are
18, he said he didn't know which way was the best. He concl uded
it was a good issue for debate.

Nunmber 4655

REPRESENTATI VE VWEYHRAUCH noved to report CSHIJIR 31, Version 23-
LS1282\U out of conmittee with individual recomrendations and
the acconpanying fiscal notes. There being no objection, CSHIR
31(W&M was reported out of House Special Commttee on Ways and
Means.

TAPE 04-6, SIDE B

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -15- February 18, 2004



Nunber 4700

CHAI R HAWKER t hanked Representative Holm and his staff for their
work on the bill. He concluded the neeting w th announcenents
for next week.

ADJ OQURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Special Commttee on Ways and Means neeting was adjourned at
8:53 a. m

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -16- February 18, 2004



